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From: "Pishny, Lyle"<LPishn Lathro Ga e.com>
Subject: Estate of Max Hopper
Date: June 22, 2011 at 5:07:04 PM CDT
To: <Susan.H.Novak@ipmchase.com>, <tcantrill@hunton.com>

Cc: "Laura Wassmer" <Ihoppv@qmail.com>, <dr.hopper@me.com>

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain material that (1) is confidential and forthe sole use of the intended recipient, and

(2) may be protected by the attorney-client privilege, aflorney work product doctrine or other legal rules. Any review, reliance or

distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact

the sender and delete all copies.
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LATHROP & GAGEtlP 

LYLE D. PISHNY 
DIRECT LINE: (913) 451-5101 
EMAIL: LPISHNY@LATHROPGAGE.COM 
WWW.LATHROPGAGE.COM 

VIAE-MAIL 

Ms. Susan Novak 
Senior Fiduciary Officer 
Private Wealth Management Estate 
Settlement Unit- Dallas 
JPMorgan 
2200 Ross A venue, 7lh Floor 
Dallas, TX 75201 
Susan.H.Novak@ jpmchase.com 

Re: Estate of Max Hopper 

Dear Susan and Tom: 

BUILDING 82, SUITE 1000 
10851 MASTIN BOULEVARD 
OVERLAND PARK1 KANSAS 66210-1669 
PHONE: (913) 451-5100 
FAX: (913) 451-0875 

June 22, 2011 

Mr. Thomas Cantril! 
Hunton & Williams LLP 
Suite 3700 
1445 Ross Avenue 
Dallas, TX 75202 
tcantrill@ hunton.com 

As you know, we just received the preliminary inventory last Friday. In addition, 
as you are also aware, we are now required to find and select new local counsel in Texa11 
to assist us with respect to these natters. As Laura and I expressed in lengthy phone 
conversation today with Tom, we are requesting time to review this inventory and 
addre~s possible settlement before the administrator makes any division or distribution of 
personal propetty, including wines and golf clubs. The independent administrator has an 
important role to play now that a nearly complete inventory has been compiled. We 
request the administrator defer any division or distribution for a couple of weeks until we 
have an opportunity to fully explore all options with the administrator and the other party. 
Until such a resolution occurs, we object to any charactelization on the inventory of 
gifted property as separate prope1ty of Jo's, and insist that she meet her burden of proof 
and overcome the presumption of community property status. 

We were informed just today, that contrary to our understanding, some wine has 
been sold or shipped out of the country. We would like to know immediately what 
wines, what is the status of the wines, if they were sold, to whom and for how much and 
by whom and upon whose authority they were sold. 
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June 22, 2011

VIA E-MAIL

Ms. Susan Novak Mr. Thomas Cantn‘ll

Senior Fiduciary Officer Hunton & Williams LLP
Pn'vate Wealth Management Estate Suite 3700
Settlement Unit — Dallas 1445 Ross Avenue
JP Morgan Dallas, TX 75202

2200 Ross Avenue 7‘“ Floor tcantriu@hunton.com
Dallas, TX 75201

Susan.H.Novak @jpmchase.com

Re: Estate of Max Hopper

Dear Susan and Tom:

r
'

r ~ - ura and I expressed 1n lengthy phone

conversation today thh Tom, we are requesting time to review this inventory and

addless possible settlement before the adnfinistrator makes any division or distn’bution of

personal property, including wines and golf clubs. The independent administrator has an

imponant role to play now that a nearly complete inventory has been compiled. We
request the administrator defer any division or distribution for a couple 0f weeks until we
have an opportunity to fully explore all options with the administrator and the other party.

Until such a resolution occurs, we object to any characterization on the inventory of

gifted property as separate propelty of Jo's, and insist that she meet her burden of proof

and overcome the presumption of community property status.

We were informed just today, that contrary to our understanding, some wine has

been sold or shipped out of the country. We would like to know immediately what

wines, what is the status of the wines, if they were sold, to whom and for how much and

by whom and upon whose authority they were sold.
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June 22, 2011

Page 2

When the issue of personal property is resolved, we think the resolution should

include and address not only the wine and golf clubs, but also alt work and household

furnishings.

Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter.

Very truly yours,

LATHROP & GAGE LLP

By:

Lylc D. Pishny

:sjt

cc: Ms. Laura Wassmer, via e-mail

Dr. Steve Hopper, via e-mail
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